
CITY OF 

 

HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
  

  

MAYOR                       

Jim Pappas                       
                      
 

CITY COUNCIL                    CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Stuart Marks             Tom Fullen, MPA, CPM 
Fidel Sapien 
Linda Knox                                                                                                                                     
Chip Cowell                                                    
Jay Carlton 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
AGENDA 

 
The Board of Adjustment of the City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas will meet in regular 
session Monday, March 28, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. in City Hall, #1 Hunters Creek Place, to 
consider the following items. 

Call the meeting to order and the roll of appointed officers will be taken. 

1. Discussion and possible action to approve the minutes of the December 6, 
2022 meeting. 
 

2. Discussion and possible action to approve the minutes of the February 28, 
2022 meeting. 
 

3. An application from Adam & Sylvia Burke, for a variance to Section 44-160(2)a 
of the Zoning Chapter, Area Regulations, to reduce the required 50-foot front 
setback to 35 feet, for a new residence to be constructed, at 514 Wellesley 
Drive, Hunters Creek Village, Texas, 77024 (also known as, Lot 9, Block 1, 
Wellesley, Subdivision). 

 

Adjourn Open Meeting 
 
CERTIFICATION 
I, the undersigned authority, does hereby certify that this Notice of a Meeting was posted on the bulletin 
board at City Hall, #1 Hunters Creek Place, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public 
at all times, and said Notice was posted on the following date and time: March 25, 2022 at 3:00 p.m. and 
remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours before said meeting was convened.  

 
 
 
_________________________ 
Tom Fullen, City Administrator  
Acting City Secretary 
 
The City Hall is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available.  Persons with 
disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services such as interpreters 
for persons who are deaf or hearing impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City 
Administrator’s Office at 713.465.2150, by fax at 713.465.8357, or by email at 
tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com  Requests should be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.  This 
agenda is posted on the city’s web site at http://cityofhunterscreek.com  

mailto:tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com
http://cityofhunterscreek.com/
frontdesk
Typewritten Text
/s/



CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE, TEXAS 
MINUTES OF THE  

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
December 6, 2021 

 
The Board of Adjustment of the City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas, convened a regular 
meeting on December 6, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall at #1 Hunters Creek Place, 
Hunters Creek Village, Texas. Members of the public were invited to attend the meeting 
in person. 
 
A. Call to order and the roll of elected and appointed officers will be taken.  
 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chairman Brad Klein. In 
attendance were Vice-Chairman, Linda Knox, Board Members, Steve 
Pearson (via Zoom), John Braddock and Kelley Somoza (Alternate). Also, in 
attendance were: Tom Fullen, City Administrator, John Hightower, City 
Attorney, and James Stewart, City Building Official. 

  
B. Discussion and possible action to approve the minutes of the August 30, 2021 

meeting. 
 

John Braddock made a motion to approve the minutes of the August 30, 2021 
meeting. Linda Knox seconded the motion and the motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
C. Discussion and possible action regarding an application from John Compton, for a 

variance to Section 44-161(2)d of the Zoning Chapter, Automobile Shelters, to 
permit the construction, at 10926 Wickline Drive, Hunters Creek Village, Texas, 
77024 (also known as, Lot 31, Block 4, Willowick Section 2, Subdivision) to allow 
a garage opening to face a side street closer than the required setback. 

 
 The Board received testimony from the applicant and city staff regarding the 

circumstances surrounding the variance request and the bases for granting 
the variance.  The Board’s attorney provided the Board with a draft order 
granting the variance.   

 
 John Braddock made a motion to approve the proposed variance order as it 

is written, with a 40-foot setback for the garage, and to authorize Chairman 
Brad Klein to sign the order.  Kelley Somoza seconded the motion and the 
motion carried unanimously. (The signed variance order is attached to these 
minutes as Exhibit “A”.)   

 
D. ADJOURNMENT 
 

At 6:22 p.m., John Braddock made a motion to adjourn.  Linda Knox 
seconded the motion and the motion carried unanimously.   

DR
AF
T



The meeting adjourned at 6:22 p.m. 
  
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
These minutes were approved on the ___ day of January, 2022. 
 
 
_____________________ 
Brad Klein, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Tom Fullen, City Administrator 
Acting City Secretary  

DR
AF
T



CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE, TEXAS 
MINUTES OF THE 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
February 28, 2022 

 
The Board of Adjustment of the City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas, convened a regular 
meeting on February 28, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall at #1 Hunters Creek Place, 
Hunters Creek Village, Texas. Members of the public were invited to attend the meeting 
in person. 
 
1. Call to order and the roll of elected and appointed officers.  
 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chairman, Brad Klein. In 
attendance were Board Members, Brad Klein, Steve Pearson, Kelley Somoza, 
and Chris Knop. Also, in attendance were: Tom Fullen, City Administrator 
and John Hightower, City Attorney. 

  
2. Discussion and possible action to approve the minutes of the January 24, 2022 

meeting. 
  

Board Member, Steve Pearson, made a motion to approve the minutes from 
the January 24, 2022 meeting. Board Member, Chris Knop, seconded the 
motion and the motion carried unanimously. 
 

3. An application from Matthew Crystal, for a special exception to reduce the 
minimum setback for a swimming pool to be constructed at 10529 Gawain Lane, 
Hunters Creek Village, Texas, 77024 (also known as, Lot 4, Block 4, Camelot 
Woods, Subdivision). Under section 44-157(5)(b) of the Zoning Chapter, the board 
of adjustment has authority to grant a special exception reducing the minimum 
setback distance to no less than five feet for nonconforming lots as defined 
in section 44-218(b)(1)b.  
 
Chairman, Brad Klein, made a motion to approve the special exception to 
reduce the minimum setback for a swimming pool to be constructed at 10529 
Gawain Lane.  Board Member, Steve Pearson, seconded the motion and the 
motion carried unanimously. 
 

4. ADJOURNMENT 
 

At 6:11 p.m., the meeting adjourned. 
  
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 

DR
AF
T

https://library.municode.com/tx/hunters_creek_village/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COOR_CH44ZO_ARTIVNOLOUSST_S44-218NOLORE


These minutes were approved on the ___ day of March, 2022. 
 
 
 
_____________________ 
Brad Klein, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Tom Fullen, City Administrator 
Acting City Secretary  

DR
AF
T





CITY OF 

 

HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
  

  

MAYOR              

Jim Pappas                       
                      

 
CITY COUNCIL                       
Stuart Marks                          CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Fidel Sapien                                         Tom Fullen, MPA, CPM 
Chip Cowell                                                    
Jay Carlton    

Phone: (713) 465-2150 │ #1 Hunters Creek Place, Houston, Texas 77024 │ Fax: (713) 465-8357 
http://cityofhunterscreek.com   

 

 

 

March 3, 2022 

 

NOTICE OF PLAN REVIEW STATUS 

 

The following Plans are NOT Approved for Construction 

 

 
514 Wellesley Dr. – New Home (Partial Review) 

Hunters Creek Village, TX 77024 

 
Overall Lot Size for this lot is 29,125 square feet making this a Conforming Lot in the City 
of Hunters Creek Village.  The minimum front setback for a Conforming Lot is 50 feet 
from the front lot line.  The proposed house and the fence at the north end of the property 
encroach into the required 50-foot Front Building setback.  Therefore, the City of Hunters 
Creek Village cannot issue a Building Permit to construct the house in the proposed 
location on the lot. 
 
Please see attached sections of The Hunters Creek Village Code of Ordinances for your 
review.   

    

 

Tom Fullen,  

Acting Building Official 

http://cityofhunterscreek.com/







